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From: campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk
Sent: 18 January 2021 15:01
To: Aldridge, Steven
Subject: Re: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire - 

Ref: 19/000053/CM

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Steven, 
 
 
Apologies for the delay in our response. Whilst I appreciate that BS 5837:2012 will be adhered to in this case, I wanted 
to clarify that the buffer zone for T22 would be in line with recommendations for veteran trees specifically, i.e. RPA at 
least 15 times the diameter of the stem, or 5m beyond the canopy edge (whichever is greatest). Many thanks 
 
 
Laura Dunn 
 
Assistant Campaigner 
 
 
 
 
 
Telephone: 
Email: campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk<mailto:campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk> 
 
Woodland Trust, Kempton Way, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6LL 
0330 333 3300 
woodlandtrust.org.uk<http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk/?utm_source=woodlandtrust‐email‐
signature&utm_medium=email> 
 
[Facebook]<https://www.facebook.com/thewoodlandtrust/> [Twitter] <https://twitter.com/woodlandtrust> [YouTube] 
<https://www.youtube.com/user/woodlandtrust> 
 
[Woodland Trust]<http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk/?utm_source=woodlandtrust‐email‐
signature&utm_medium=email> 
 
Stand up for trees<http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk/?utm_source=woodlandtrust‐email‐
signature&utm_medium=email> 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
From: Aldridge, Steven <SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 01 December 2020 19:03 
To: enquiries@woodlandtrust.org.uk 
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Cc: campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk 
Subject: RE: Further Information (Regulation 25) ‐ Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire ‐ Ref: 
19/000053/CM 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Application Ref: 19/000053/CM Grid Ref: (E) 383959, (N) 278992 
 
Applicant: NRS Aggregates Ltd 
 
Proposal: Proposed sand and gravel quarry with progressive restoration using site derived and imported inert material 
to agricultural parkland, public access and nature enhancement 
 
 
 
Location: Land at Lea Castle Farm, Wolverley Road, Broadwaters, Kidderminster, Worcestershire 
 
 
 
 
 
Further to the consultation email below on the above proposal. I just wanted to make you aware that the applicant has 
now submitted the attached Dormouse Report which was previously referenced and summarised in the submission, but 
not included as part of the application submission and provided clarification in relation to Tree T22 (see attached email 
responding to the queries from the County Ecologist). 
 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
Steve 
 
 
 
Steven Aldridge 
 
Team Manager – Development Management 
 
Worcestershire County Council 
 
County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP 
 
Tel: 01905 843510 
 
Mob: 07985334367 
 
Email: saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk<mailto:saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk> 
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[cid:image001.png@01D6C413.43952980] 
 
 
 
From: Development Control team 
Sent: 19 November 2020 13:13 
To: 'england@woodlandtrust.org.uk' <england@woodlandtrust.org.uk> 
Cc: 'campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk' <campaigning@woodlandtrust.org.uk> 
Subject: Further Information (Regulation 25) ‐ Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire ‐ Ref: 
19/000053/CM 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Re‐Consultation on a Planning Application (County Matter) 
Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
 
Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 
 
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure, Listed Buildings and Environmental Impact 
Assessment) (England) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 
 
 
 
Submission of Further Information in respect of the Environmental Statement relating to the following planning 
application 
 
 
 
Application Ref: 19/000053/CM Grid Ref: (E) 383959, (N) 278992 
 
Applicant: NRS Aggregates Ltd 
 
Proposal: Proposed sand and gravel quarry with progressive restoration using site derived and imported inert material 
to agricultural parkland, public access and nature enhancement 
 
 
 
Location: Land at Lea Castle Farm, Wolverley Road, Broadwaters, Kidderminster, Worcestershire 
 
 
 
 
 
On 10 January 2020 NRS Aggregates Ltd applied to Worcestershire County Council for planning permission for the above 
proposal. You will recall I consulted you on the above application for planning permission in February 2020. 
 
Following the consideration of the comments that were received on the application and Environmental Statement, the 
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County Council wrote to the applicant in June 2020 requesting further information in respect of the Environmental 
Statement. On 27 October 2020 the applicant submitted the requested further information, and the County Council are 
now seeking comments on this further information in relation to a number of matters including: water environment, 
ecology and biodiversity, landscape, agricultural land classification and soils, cultural heritage, transport movement and 
access, rights of way, and restoration and aftercare. 
 
 
 
The applicant is seeking planning permission to extract approximately 3 million tonnes of sand and gravel over a total of 
6 phases. The land would be progressively restored using site derived and imported inert material to agricultural 
parkland, public access and nature enhancement. The applicant estimates the development would take approximately 
11 years to complete. 
 
 
 
A copy of this further information together with the planning application, the plans, the Environmental Statement, the 
Non‐Technical Summary and other documents submitted with the application can be inspected online at: 
www.worcestershire.gov.uk/eplanning<http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/eplanning> using the application reference 
19/000053/CM until 4 January 2021. When searching by application reference, please ensure that the full application 
reference number, including the suffix are entered into the search field. Please note: when viewing the County Council’s 
Planning Application Website you may wish to use an internet search engine such as Google Chrome, Firefox or 
Microsoft Edge for improved performance and functionality compared to Microsoft Internet Explorer. 
 
 
 
I would be grateful to receive any comments that you may wish to make on the further information / application by 4 
January 2021 by email or by post to the address below. If this is not possible then please let me know. 
 
Due to the coronavirus (COVID‐19) pandemic the majority of Council staff are working remotely. We have made 
arrangements for letters sent via the postal service to be distributed to the appropriate officer. Where possible, we 
encourage all comments / correspondence to be submitted by email or online using the above link. 
 
 
 
Please note that all correspondence regarding any planning application will be available for inspection by the applicant 
and any interested third parties. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Steve 
 
Steven Aldridge 
 
 
Team Manager – Development Management 
 
 
Worcestershire County Council 
County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP 
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Tel: 01905 843510 
 
Mob: 07985334367 
 
 
Email: saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk<mailto:saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk> 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[cid:image001.png@01D1ECC3.7FA32070] 

The information contained in this e‐mail along with any attachments may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise 
protected from disclosure. It is intended for the named individual(s) or entity who is/are the only authorised 
recipient(s). If this message has reached you in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without review. 
 
Anything in this email which does not relate to the Woodland Trust’s official business is neither given nor endorsed by 
the Woodland Trust. Email is not secure and may contain viruses. We make every effort to ensure email is sent without 
viruses, but cannot guarantee this and recommend recipients take appropriate precautions. We may monitor email 
traffic data and content in accordance with our policies and English law. Thank you.  

The Woodland Trust is a charity registered in England (No. 294344) and in Scotland (No. SC038885). 

A non‐profit making company limited by guarantee. 

Registered in England No. 1982873. 

Registered Office: Kempton Way, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6LL. 

http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk 




